SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number

Material Withheld

Brief Explanation of Why Material
Withheld

Legal / Statutory Basis

Witness Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1f Confidential information Disclosure of this information is RCW 10.99.030(5) and
elicited pursuant to police protected under chapter 10.99 RCW. | 10.99.010

Domestic Violence
Protocol.

Release of this information could
endanger the lives of victims or
witnesses.

Juvenile Information

#2a

Names of Juveniles who
are in the Juvenile court
system

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)




#2b Records relating to
commission of Juvenile

offenses.

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)

witnesses

victim is protected to assure the
rights under law: to not have name,
address, nor photograph disclosed by
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

ACCESS Database Info

#3a Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Criminal history enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to

to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.




#3f

Information from

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC 8§ 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

DOC Information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

Personal Identifiers and Financial Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)




#4b

Driver’s License or
Identity Card

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

18 USC § 2721
(Prohibition On Release
And Use Of Certain
Personal Information From
State Motor Vehicle
Records);

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number

Disclosure has no legitimate public
value and violates the individual’s
right to privacy.

(Personal Information),
RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
of privacy)

Employees Files

#5a

Photos of Spokane Police
Department or other
criminal justice employees

Photographs in the personnel files of
employees and workers of criminal
justice agencies as defined in RCW
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

RCW 42.56.250(8)
(Employment and
licensing)

#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢c Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal

ACCESS- Non-Conviction
Data

a conviction or other adverse
disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.

Procedure)




Officer Safety or Intelligence

#7a Intelligence, sensitive Record includes sensitive RCW 42.56.240(1)
security, or tactical intelligence, security or tactical (Investigative, law
information information the non-disclosure of enforcement, and crime

which is essential to effective law victims)
enforcement.

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)
identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence

officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.

personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identification card revealing the

identity of an individual performing
undercover law enforcement,
confidential public health work,
public assistance fraud, or child
support investigative activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)

Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law
Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)
information which could reveal the identity of a (Investigative, law

confidential informant. Considered enforcement, and crime
intelligence information, used in a victims).

confidential manner for law Ashley v. Public
enforcement purposes, protected to Disclosure Comm’n, 16
preserve the life and personal safety | Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information

compiled by law enforcement, the

nondisclosure of which is essential to

effective law enforcement or for the

protection of any person's right to

privacy.

Photos

#8a Photos showing a deceased | Disclosure would violate a person’s RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
person right to privacy, and be highly of privacy)

offensive to a reasonable person. RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)




#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged

and his/her client.

communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Whn.2d 439 (2004).




#13a

Name/ldentity of accused
police officers

This redaction protects the identities
of officers/employee accused of
sexual misconduct in Internal Affairs
Investigations and Inquiries, if the
findings are not Sustained. Police
officers/employees have a right to
privacy in their identities in
connection with unsubstantiated
allegations of sexual misconduct.

Bainbridge Island Police

Guild v. City of Puyallup,
172 Wash.2d 398 (2011).
Bellevue John Does, 164

Wash 2d at 212, 189 P.3d
139.

#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers/employee. of accused officers/employees in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.

#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
officers/employee. Inquiries, if the findings are not

Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
accused police of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
officers/employee. Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)

Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers/employee. of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

O Spokane Police Department

Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Ronald Tilley
Assigned Investigator: Captain Daniel Torok

Incident Details

Page 1 of 6

Date Received Date of Occurrence
6/4/2016 6/1/2016

Record ID # Incident No

9320 16-197162

Date/Time Entered
6/4/2016 21:43

Incident Summary

Time of Occurrence
22:18

IA No

F16-051

See SCSO vehicle pursuit report under the same number. At the end of the pursuit, the suspect climbed out
of a window of the car, and challenged Officers. He ran a short distance and challenged them again. A SCSO
K9 released his dog who made contact with the suspect. The suspect started fighting the K9. Ofc Conrath
TASERED the suspect in the back. They were then able to get the suspect into handcuffs.

In compliance with policy per Major King 08/08/16.

Incident Location

e 709 40th AV, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99203 - : Southeast

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered
Assaulting Officer Assist Other Agency
Weather Condition Lighting Condition

Clear Street Light

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital
Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Large 6'1" to 6'3"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alcohol and/or Drugs

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
c-7-12feet
Citizen Arrested

Yes

Vincent P Thunderhawk

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGEb%2bGDt2R0%...

8/9/2016



Incident Summary Page 2 of 6

DOB: 4/10/1987 Race: Native Ameri Gender: Male
Address
e 10913 6th AV, Suite/Apt: B321, Direction: W, Airway Heights, WA

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Assaultive

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
G, H [1,2

FRONT BACK

b-Minor Visible Injury

Condition

Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Person Crime
e Resisting Arrest

Involved Officers

Officer Christopher Conrath - Payroll Number: 16381

Forceused by this officer against the citizen
e TASER-Probe - Was force effective: Yes

https://cospdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGEb%2bGDt2R0%... 8/9/2016



Incident Summary Page 3 of 6
ForceUsed | Effective? | Regions Points of contact
TASER-Probe |Yes |G, H 1,2
0
(2
Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
6/5/2016 Conrath Additional pdf
6/5/2016 Donaldson Additional pdf
6/5/2016 CAD Printout pdf
6/5/2016 TASER Download pdf
6/5/2016 IA Additional doc
6/5/2016 Willard BWC
6/5/2016 Yen BWC
6/5/2016 Donaldson BWC
6/5/2016 Beasley BWC
6/7/2016 DSCNO0393 PG
6/7/2016 DSCN0394 PG
6/7/2016 DSCNO0395 PG
6/7/2016 DSCNO0396 PG
6/7/2016 DSCN0397 PG
6/7/2016 DSCN0398 PG
https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGEb%2bGDt2R0%... 8/9/2016



Incident Summary Page 4 of 6

6/7/2016 DSCN0399 PG
6/7/2016 DSCN0400 PG
6/7/2016 DSCN0401 PG
6/7/2016 DSCN0402 PG
6/7/2016 DSCN0403 PG
6/7/2016 DSCN0404 PG
6/7/2016 DSCN0405 PG
6/7/2016 DSCN0406 PG
6/7/2016 DSCN0407 PG
6/7/2016 DSCN0408 PG
6/7/2016 DSCN0409 PG
6/7/2016 DSCNO0410 PG
7/28/2016 Donaldson add 2 pdf

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To CC Approved
6/5/2016 Internal Affairs "Internal Affairs (none)

Sender's Instructions: Please attach photographs and return
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Michael Carr]

6/7/2016 Sergeant Michael Carr [[Sergeant Ronald Tilley |[(none)

Sender's Instructions: Photos Attached
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Ronald Tilley]

6/11/2016 Internal Affairs Internal Affairs Lieutenant Joseph
Walker,

Sergeant Blaine Kakuda

Sender's Instructions: For your review. The only apparent injuries caused by SPD are the probe marks on
the suspects back. The other injuries appear to be from the SCSO K9 contact.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Michael Carr]

6/13/2016 Sergeant Michael Carr [Sergeant Blaine Kakuda "(none)

Sender's Instructions: Blaine, this is a TAZER application by Conrath
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Blaine Kakuda]

7/2/2016 Internal Affairs "Internal Affairs Sergeant Ronald Tilley

Sender's Instructions: I apologize for the delay. I believed that I had already forwarded this incident.
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Michael Carr]

7/5/2016 Sergeant Michael Carr [Lieutenant Joseph
Walker

Sender's Instructions: I think Blaine sent this back to us by mistake. Should have gone to you.
Recipient's Comments/Response: I have reviewed this incident and concur with Sgt Tilleys review and
recommendation that Officer Conrath's use of the taser in this incident was both appropriate and followed

proper SPD training and policy. Officer Conrath also recognized that the failure of the body camera was
operator error and not equipment related.

(none)

7/12/2016 Lieutenant Joseph ICaptain Daniel Torok

Walker
Sender's Instructions: ready for review

Recipient's Comments/Response: Please have Conrath and Donaldson clarify the discrepancy in their
reports regarding the sequence of events in the use of force.

(none)

7/21/2016 Captain Daniel Torok Lieutenant Joseph

Walker

(none)

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGEb%2bGDt2R0%... 8/9/2016



Incident Summary Page 5 of 6

Sender's Instructions: See notes

Recipient's Comments/Response: Officer Donaldson clarified his original report and detailed the sequence
of events as he remembered them. I have reviewed this additional information and still find this UOF followed
SPD policy & training.

7/28/2016 Lieutenant Joseph ICaptain Daniel Torok
Walker
Sender's Instructions: ready for review additional attached

Recipient's Comments/Response: Routing was NOT handled in BlueTeam. The incident was forwarded into
IAPro by IAPro user Ms Michelle Reiner

(none)

8/1/2016 "Ms Michelle Reiner ICaptain Daniel Torok (none)

Sender's Instructions: Testing to see if you receive email notification.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Captain Daniel Torok has re-assigned the incident to Ms Michelle
Reiner]

8/1/2016 "Captain Daniel Torok Ms Michelle Reiner (none)

Sender's Instructions: no email, but this appeared in dashboard.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Ms Michelle Reiner has re-assigned the incident to Captain Daniel
Torok]

8/1/2016 "Ms Michelle Reiner Captain Daniel Torok (none)

Sender's Instructions: Routed to me in error.
Recipient's Comments/Response: Completion notes: I concur that the use of force was within policy.

8/4/2016 "Captain Daniel Torok Major Kevin King (none)

Sender's Instructions: see comments

Recipient's Comments/Response: Lt. Walker, This use of forceis within policy. However, please speak to
Sgt. Tilley about his use of force additional. The body cameras of Officer's Beasley and Willard captured the
incident, but this is not indicated in his report. Also, they are not marked at the point of the incident. The
"witness officer interview summary" should either contain information or indicate that there is nothing
additional from their reports. Once you speak to him, indicate this was completed and returnto me. Thank
you

8/5/2016 Major Kevin King Lieutenant Joseph

Walker

Captain Daniel Torok

Sender's Instructions: See comments

Recipient's Comments/Response: I spoke with Sgt Tilley about his UOF additional on 08/07/16.1 covered
those areas in the report that need to be clarified better in future reports.

8/7/2016 Lieutenant Joseph Major Kevin King

Walker
Sender's Instructions: completed
Recipient's Comments/Response: This use of force was within policy and state and federal laws.

Captain Daniel Torok

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

Captain Daniel Torok

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Sergeant Michael Carr

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGEb%2bGDt2R0%... 8/9/2016



Incident Summary Page 6 of 6

Sergeant Ronald Tilley

Sergeant Blaine Kakuda

Lieutenant Joseph Walker

Captain Daniel Torok

Ms Michelle Reiner

Major KevinKing

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGEb%2bGDt2R0%... 8/9/2016



Spokane Police Department
Internal Affairs

Use of Force
Additional

Incident #: 16-197162
Date: 6-1-16

Involved Officer(s) BWC Y/N:
Conrath No

Reviewing Supervisor: R. Tilley 369
INSTRUCTIONS: Include any information below that is not already adequately covered in
the Incident Report. For information already reported refer the reader to the applicable

report.

Incident Summary:

Spokane County Deputies initiated a Vehicle Pursuit near W Euclid Rd/W Trails Rd. The
pursuit started as a Reckless Driver and possible suspect from a DV Assault that had occurred in
Spokane County. They spike stripped two of the vehicle’s tires. The vehicle continued and
entered the City of Spokane. The vehicle speeds had been broadcast in excess of 80 mph. At
3rd/Cedar, the suspect was traveling at a high rate of speed, ran the red light, and was operating
with two flat tires. The Deputy terminated the pursuit. The vehicle was last seen S/B from
3rd/Division. At this point, no Spokane Police Officers had been directly involved in the pursuit.
I had been monitoring the Deputies radio traffic since it was headed into the City.

After the vehicle was lost, several City and County units began searching for the vehicle. Sgt
Thornberg SCSO found the vehicle in Manito Park and engaged in another pursuit with the
vehicle. It was clear by Sgt Thornberg’s radio traffic, that he was not familiar with the area. He
was also the only County unit involved at the time. Ofc Bode joined the pursuit as the second
vehicle. He began broadcasting the progress of the pursuit. Later, near 29"/Grand, Ofc
Donaldson joined the pursuit as a third vehicle.

The pursuit ended in front of yard of 709 E 40" after being pitted by Sgt Thornberg. Several
units from both Agencies were now on scene. To include a SCSO K-9 Deputy. The Subject
climbed out of the vehicle, failed to comply with commands, took up an aggressive stance, ran a
short distance and squared off on Officers again. The K9 was released and the Subject was
fighting with the K9. Ofc Conrath deployed his TASER with probes contacting the Subject with
the probes in the back.

Officer Interview Summary:

I conducted a debrief with Ofc Conrath at the scene. I also read his report later in the shift. The
information he gave me in the debrief was also contained in his report.



Subject Interview Summary:

Not done. The Subject was still being held down when I arrived. Medics arrived shortly after and
were treating him for K9 contacts and removing the TASER Probes from his back. He was
transported the Hospital by ambulance.

Witness Interview Summary:

None

Witness Officer Interview Summary BWC Y/N:

Ofc Beasley Yes
Ofc Donaldson Yes
Ofc Willard Yes

Any Relevant Clarifying Information and Observations:

None

Sergeant Findings:

Based on the information contained in Ofc Conrath’s and Ofc Donaldson’s reports, the Use of
Force was within our Policies and Procedures.

R. Tilley, Sgt, Team 13
6-3-16



Incident History for: #SC160197162 Xref: #SP160197172

Entered 06/01/16 22:00:59
Dispatched 06/01/16 22:00:59
Enroute 06/01/16 22:00:59
Onscene 06/01/16 22:00:59

Initial Type: RECKDR
Initial Priority: 2
Disposition:

Police BLK: SCl12
Group: S8 (S7 ) Beat:
Loc: W EUCLID RD/W TRAILS
Name:

/220059 (591432) SOUTSRV
/220059 DISPOS

/220108 MISC
/220120 (591856) CONTRL
/220126 (591432) MISC
/220130 (591077) *ASSTER
/220132 (591891) *ASSTER
/220133 (591878) *ASSTER
/220142 (591891) *MISC
/220147 (591432) MISC
/220154 MISC
/220155 (591791) *ASSTER

/220203 (591432) MISC
/220211 (591807) SUPP

/220211 (591432) MISC
/220218 MISC
/220224 MISC
/220230 ASST
/220234 (591713) *ENROUT
/220241 (591432) MISC
/220247 MISC
/220255 MISC
/220258 ASSTOS
/220301 (1069 ) MISC
/220305 (591432) MISC
/220318 MISC
/220344 MISC

/220353 (591807) MISC

/220400 (591432) MISC
/220406 ASSTOS
/220416 NEWLOC
/220418 (973 ) *ASSTER
/220425 (591432) MISC
/220427 MISC
/220435 MISC
/220453 MISC
/220458 MISC
/220501 MISC

BY SCC02 591432
BY SCC02 591432

Final Type: RECKDR (RECKLESS DRIVER/ROADRAGE)
Final Priority: 2

Source: R

Primary Unit: B512

Map Page: 19
RD , SCO <6800, 6800> (V)

B512

B512

B512

B511

B508

B530

B508
B512
B512
pP788

B512

B512
B512
B512
K96

K96

B512
B512
B512
L560

B512
B512
B512

B512
D847
D847
C350

B512
B512
B512
B512
B512
B512

Addr: Phone:

,NO MORE INEORMATION
#591812 RICHMOND, ANDREW
,NO MORE INFORMATION

, GRY PASSENGER CAR

GRP: S7 --> S8

,IN PURSUIT 80 MPH COMING UP ON HOUSON LIGHT T

RAFFIC

[EB TRAILS/EUCLID]
#591077 KENOYER, SCOTT
[EB TRAILS/EUCLID]
#591891 TURNER, SAMUEL
[EB TRAILS/EUCLID]
#591878 MCNALL, DEREK

, CODE

, SB GOVERNMENT HOUSTON
,LIGHT TRAFFIC SPEEDS 80
[EB TRAILS/EUCLID]
#591791 PALMER, JUSTIN
, TRAFFIC YEILDING

TXT: SPD ADVSD

, FORT GEORGE WRIGHT

, PASSINGH SAND RIDGE

, ROADS DRY

#591713 KULLMAN, TYLER

, PASSING CEMETARY LIGHT TRAFFIC SPEEDS 85
, REASON FOR STOP RECKDR

, COMING UP ON GREENWOOD STILL SB
#59966 THORNBURG, DAVID

,BC3

, COMING TOWARDS L560

,SPEEDS 45 NO TRAFFIC ROADS GOOD
,CUT TWO TIRES ON THE SPIKES
,WSP ADVSD

,EB SUNSET HIT THE SPIKES

#AH81 SUNIGA, MIKE
[SUNSET/GOVERNMENT ]

[EB TRAILS/EUCLID)

#973 DONALDSON, NATHAN
,STILL EB LIGHT TRAFFIC
, MERGING

,PITTING HIM WHEN I GET A SEC
, PASSING ROSAUERS

,COMING UP ON ASH

, TWO FLAT TIRES




/220512
/220522
/220525
/220525
/220525

/220533
/220537
/220546

/220546
/220556
/220611
/220614

/220617
/220627

/220634
/220639

/220651
/220700
/220708
/220721
/220736

/220758
/220802
/220806
/220826

/220844
/220844
/220853
/220900
/220904
/220909
/220916
/220920
/220926
/220930

/220944
/220948
/221008
/221038
/221050
/221055
/221058

/221125
/221143
/221148
/221148
/221200
/221220
/221302

(1069 )
(1106 )

(591077)
(591432)
(1010 )

(591432)

(591807)
(783 )

(216 )
(1255 )

(591432)
(1193 )

(591432)

(1010 )
(783 )

(591432)

(1069 )
(591432)
(1106 )
(591432)

(994 )
(1255 )
(591432)

(1069 )
(591432)
(973 )
(591432)

(1193 )

(591791)
(591432)
(1193 )
(591432)
(1106 )

(1255 )

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
*ASSTER

*CLEAR
MISC
*ASSTER

MISC

MISC

MISC
*ASSTER

*ASSTER
*ASSTER

MISC
*ASSTER

MISC

NEWLOC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
ASSTOS

*ONSCNE

*NEWLOC

*NEWLOC
MISC

NEWLOC
MISC
MISC
*REMINQ
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
ASST
*ENROUT
*ONSCNE
MISC

$PREMPT
MISC

*NEWLOC
MISC
MISC
NEWLOC

*ASSTER

*CLEAR
MISC
*ONSCNE
MISC
*NEWLOC
*CLEAR
*NEWLOC

B512
B512
B512

C352

B511
B512
C353

B512

D470

L166

D473

B512
C354

B512
B512
L560
pP788
B511

C353
D470
D470
B512

B530
C350
B512
C352
B508
B508
N4 6
N46
D473
N46

C354
B512
C350
B512
B508
B508
C354

P788
B511
C354
B508
C352
C352
D473

, TERMINATING BLEW A RED LIGHT

, STILL EB PASSING CEDAR HIGH RATE
,EB 3RD

,BC3 UPDATES

[EB TRAILS/EUCLID]

#1106 CONRATH, CHRIS

, GRY NEWER IMPALA

[EB TRAILS/EUCLID]

#1154 YRIGOLLEN, KYLE

#1010 WILLARD, JACOB
, SHOULD BE ALMOST TO DIV BY NOW
,MAY BE SUSP IN AWH DV
,WSP UPDATED
[EB TRAILS/EUCLID]

#783 BRANNON, BEAU
[EB TRAILS/EUCLID]

#216 WALKER, JOEY
[EB TRAILS/EUCLID]

#1255 BEASLEY, JAROD
, TURNED SB TO POSS GET ONTO 190
[EB TRAILS/EUCLID]

#1193 LYNCH, BRANDON
,IM TRYING WB I90
(TRYING WB IS0 ]

[CHKING EB ]

[HATCH/3RD]

[WB IS0/GEIGER ]

#591077 KENOYER, SCOTT

[ARE]
[AREA]
,WHEN HE TURNED SB ON 3RD, HE COULD HAVE GONE
TO THE HOPS
[CHKING HOSP ]
,IM I90 EB AT ALTAMONT STANDING BY
, OCCUPIED BY ONE
MVEHIASR2286IIIIIIIII’IIIIIII!IIIIII
[CHKING AREA ON DV ]
[CHKING AREA ON DIV ]
#9941 BODE, CHRISTOPHER

,BEEN WATCHING EB FROM ALTAMONT, IT DID NOT GO
THROUGH HERE

,GOT SPIKED TWICE, 2 FLAT TIRES
[AREA]

,WAS POSS OUT OF STATE PLATE

,SIL CHEV IMPALA AT DICKS DIV/3RD
(DIV/3RD]

[AREA]

#1193 LYNCH, BRANDON

, SSTAT/ASST

,11D ALL THE WAY TO FREYA/THOR

,NOT OUR VEH

[DICKS]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDN
[AREA]




/221334
/221440
/221446
/221504
/221509
/221534
/221611
/221616
/221628
/221628
/221630
/221631
/221640
/221640
/221641
/221650
/221729

/221831

/221831
/221831
/221831

/221839
/221840
/221909
/221954

/222013
/222017

/222017
/222017
/222017
/222017
/222017
/222017
/222017
/222017

/222017
/222017

/222017
/222017
/222017
/222017
/222017
/222017
/222017
/222017

/222017

/222017
/222017

_(RAHB1 )

(591432)
(216 )
(591878)

(591891)
(591432)

(591891)
(591878)
(591432)
(1069 )
(591432)
(657 )

(1069 )

(591807)
(591432)

(657 )

(591432)
(591807)

*CLEAR
MISC
CONTRL

*ONSCNE

*PREMPT

*CLEAR
CHGLOC
CHGLOC
ASST
ASST

*ENROUT

*ENROUT
CHGLOC
CHGLOC
CROSS
CHGLOC
CHGLOC

SUPP

$CROSS
DUP
DUP

MISC
NEWLOC
CHGLOC
SUPP

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC
MISC

D847
B512

L166
B530
B508
K96

L560
B508
B530
B508
B530
B530
B508

B512
B511

K96
B530

K96

, UNRESTRICT
GRP: S8 =~--> §7

, SSTAT/ASST
[STONE/29TH]
[STONE/29TH]
#591891 TURNER, SAMUEL
#591878 MCNALL, DEREK

[STONE/29TH]

[STONE/29TH]

#SP160197172

[STONE/29TH]

{195/HATCH]

, SETTING UP

TXT: COMP LOST HIM .. POSSIBLY LAST NB ON GARF
IELD

#5P160197172

#SP160197172

NAM: ANDERSON, DARREN

ADR: MOBILE

PHO: 5098442147

, POSS SUSP FROM #197112

[29TH/GRAND ]

[29TH/GRAND ]

TXT: CANNOT SEE THE CAR WAS FOLLOWING THE LINE
S THE STREET THE TIRES WERE MAKING

,NB GARFIELD/29TH LOOKING

,06/01/16 22:19:26 FROM ACCESS - DATABASE ID:



/222017
/222017

/222017
/222017
/222017
/222017
/222054
/222059
/222100
/222104
/222117

/222120
/222128

/222129
/222135
/222147
/222155

/222156
/222157
/222215
/222221
/222226
/222229
/222231
/222248
/222252

/222300
/222301

/222308

/222311
/222312

/222315
/222327
/222342
/222345

/222350
/222357
/222403
/222417
/222424

/222432

/222439
/222443
/222450
/222456
/222500
/222507
/222518
/222518

(657 )
(591432)
(1106 )
(591432)
(1169 )

(591432)
(1290 )

(591432)
(1263 )
(591432)

(1069 )
(591432)
(1069 )
(591432)
(1257 )

(591432)
(1004 )

(591223)

(591432)
(591791)

(591432)
(591281)

(591432)

(1069 )

(591432)

(591807)

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
sUpP
NEWLOC
*ASSTOS
MISC
*ASSTER

CONTRL
*ASSTER

MISC

MISC

MISC
*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

*ASSTER

MISC
*ASSTER

*ASSTER

MISC
*ASSTER

MISC

MISC

MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
ASSTER

MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

L560
C352
L560
D164

B432

L560
L560
L560
D475

D475
L560
L560
L5640
D473
L560
D473
N46

D474

N46
N47

L567

N46
P788

N4 6
N46
N4 6
P789

N46
N46
N4 6
N46
L269

N4 6

N46
N4 6
N46
N4 6
N4 6
N46
N46

TXT: COMP SEES OFFICER WILL GO TALK TO HIM
[MANITO ]

#1106 CONRATH, CHRIS

, INSIDE THE PARK

[STONE/29TH]

#1169 YEN, JOHN
GRP: S7 --> S8
[AREA]

#1290 LEQUIRE, CHRIS
,COMING UP ON TEKOE SB

, TEKOA

, RIGHT TIRES SHOT

[AREA]

#1263 THOMPSON, GREGORY

,EB 22ND HEADING BACK TOWARD SE

,SB ON SOUTHEAST

,EB 25TH

,SB ON MANITO APPR 25TH

,N46 WILL CALL IT

,25TH APPR GRAND AGAIN

,EB LAMONT COMING UP ON GRAND SB TURN ON GRAND
[AREA]

#1257 GOLLADAY, ERIK

,PEICES COMI G OFF THE CAR, COMING UP ON 28TH

[STONE/29TH]
#1004 IVERSON, TIFFANY
[MANITO ]

#591223 BLOOMER, PATRICK
,COMING UP ON RED LIGHT THRU RED LIGHT ON 29TH
[MANITO ]
#591791 PALMER, JUSTIN
, DEBRIS IN ROAD
,SB PASSING 33RD SPEEDS 55
,RED LIGHT COLLISION WRECKED OUT 37TH
[MANITO ]
#591281 MELVILLE, MARC
,EB 38TH FROM GRAND
, SB HATCH
,EB 39TH
,COMING UP ON GARFIELD
[EB TRAILS/EUCLID]
#369 TILLEY, RONALD G
,EB 39TH PASSING GARIFELD SPRAKS COMING OFF TH
A CAR
,APV181
,WB ON 40TH
,ATTEMPTED TO PIT AT 40TH
,PIT FAILED
,WB 40TH
,ANOTHER PIT FAILED
,WRECKED INTO TREE
,WSP ADVSD



/222527
/222552
/222624

/222630
/222632
/222632
/222636
/222640
/222648

/222649
/222650
/222657
/222704
/222708

/222717
/222727
/222747
/222757
/222800
/222804

/222807
/222808
/222822
/222826
/222841
/222843
/222856
/222929
/223007
/223007
/223019
/223020
/223041

/223207
/223235

/223254
/223355

/223526
/223749
/223823
/223911
/223950
/224126
/224338
/224354

/224414

/224536
/224627

(1069 )

(591432)
(916 )

)
)
(1290 )
(591077)
(591432)
(1069 )
(1004 )
(1257 )
(591432)
(369 )
(657 )

(591432)
(591223)
(1069 )
(591432)
(1069 )

)

)
)
)
)
)
(591432)
(591891)
(1069 )
(591432)
(1010 )
(591432)
(591807)
(916 )

(1069 )

(591843)
(591058)

(591843)
(1106 )

MISC
MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
*CLEAR
*PREMPT
*CLEAR

MISC

EMSREQ

*PREMPT

*PREMPT
MISC

*ONSCNE
CALLBK

MISC
*CLEAR
MISC
NEWLOC
CHGLOC
ASSTOS

ONSCNE
*PREMPT
MISC
*CLEAR
* PREMPT
NEWLOC
*CLEAR
MISC
MISC
SPREMPT
MISC
MISC
*ASSTOS

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
*MISC
MISC

CALLBK

MISC
*CHGLOC

L.269
N46
GANGS

D473
GANGS
B432
B511
N46
D473

N47
D474
N4 6
1269
D473

N46
L567
D473
B512
D164
K94

D164
D475

P788
C354
N46

B508
D470

C353

K914
GANGS

L269
D164

D164
GANGS8
D470
P789
L560
K96
C352
N4 6

N46

L560
C352

,ON SO CNTY TO MONITOR CITY UNITS ASSISTING
, 709 ON 40TH

[29TH/GRAND ]

#916 ROSE, MATTHEW

#882 VALDEZ, ADAM

, CUSTODY C4

,PER CITY 1 IN CUST C4
T/PCCO5
,MEDICS 700 E 40TH

,709 E 40TH

T/PCCO3
, FIRE ADV
,QPV181/CO

, FRONT YARD OF 711 E 40TH
[709 E 40TH]
[37TH/GRAND]
(709 E 40TH)

#591224 THURMAN, JEFFREY
, CHECKING FOR CRASH

, UNRESTRICT

[709 E 40TH ]}

,VIN MATCH
,VINCENT THUNDERHAWK IS THE SUSP

,K2220 HAS PC FOR ASLT 4TH DV
,STAT 1 OUT OF CO PV VEH THEFT-NO EX OUT OF CO
[29TH/GRAND ]
#916 ROSE, MATTHEW
#882 VALDEZ, ADAM
,AMR ON SCENE
, DAMAGE TO ROADWAY, DROVE UP MEDIAN AND SIDEWA
LK, NO DAMAGE VICS
, ****WAS OP 591843 HANDLING THE PURSUIT
,NO SECONDARY COLLISION, HE SIMPLY WRECKED HIM
SELF
, 8D PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDN

[709 E 40TH ]

[709 E 40TH ]

[709 E 40TH ]

, I HAD THE TASER DEPLOYMENT.

,FOR STREETS:SWEEP SB FROM THE PARK TO 40TH TH
ERES CAR PARTS ALL OVER

T/PCCO02

,FOR STREETS:SWEEP SB FROM THE PARK TO 40TH TH
ERES CAR PARTS ALL OVER ON GRAND

, TOW FOR MY CAR, ITS DEAD

[PROP]




/224657
/224701
/224712

/224724
/224739

/224757
/224815

/224908
/224929
/225125
/225222
/225330
/225332
/225628
/225648
/225741
/225900
/225934
/225947
/230055

/230103
/230234
/230329

/230329
/230329

/230329
/230329
/230329

/230329
/230329

/230329
/230329
/230331

/230331
/230331
/230331
/230331
/230426
/230445
/230445
/230548
/230548

/230736
/230903
/231117

/231255
/231732

. (591843)

(1179 )

(591281)
(591807)

(1255 )
(1069 )
(591224)
(216 )
(591713)
(591224)
(1106 )
(591812)
(591224)
(973 )
(994 )
(591843)
(591807)

(1255 )
(591843)

(591807)

(591878)
(1069 )

(369 )
(1255 )
(591843)

(1255 )

MISC
ASSTER
CHGLOC

CHGLOC
CALLBK

*CLEAR
ROTREQ

*CLEAR
SCROSS
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
MISC
ROTREQ

*ASSTER
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
$CROSS
DUP

*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
REMINQ

ONSCNE
*CLEAR

B512
K2220
B512

K2220
N46

P789
L560

D473

K94
L166
K96
K94
C352
B512
K94
C350
N46
L560
B512

D473

B530
B530
B530

L269
D473
K94

K2220
D473

,SEE IF K2220 WANTS TO MEET ME AT DEAC
#61090 HOLDAHL, TAMI

[ DEACONESS]

, FOLLOWING AMR

{DEACONESS ]

T/PCCO3

, STREETS ADVD

TOW S254 SCO EVERGREEN STATE #5466
489-8697

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

#5C160197207

[SH]

, PSTAT/ASST
, SSTAT/ASST
[DEAC]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY
, 1B PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDN DEAD BATTERY
, START A ROTATIONAL FOR THIS VEH
TOW S105 SCA AM TOWING/#5475/4#04
533-0037
[ PROP]
#1255 BEASLEY, JAROD
,AT 2203 L560 AND D847 HAD SPIKES AT SUNSET/GO
VERNMENT, BOTH WERE HIT
06/01/16 23:03:25 FROM ACCESS - DATABASE ID:

[W/L560]

$5C160197207
#5C160197207

, COUNTY WILL GET

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDN

WANT, K94, ,,,,,, THUNDERHAWK, VINCENT, P, 1987, 04,1

Olrrllllrl




/232535

/233352
/233726
/234056

/234108
/234108
/235150
* ok k New
/000106
/001056
/001056
/001056
/001056
/001056
/001500
/001756
/002208
/004046
/004150
/004234

(591843) CHANGE
(591224) *CHGLOC

*ONSCNE
(591843) CHGLOC
(591878) *CHGLOC

*ONSCNE

*CLEAR

Date: 06/02/16 ***

(591843) ONSCNE

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK
(1106 ) *CHGLOC
(591843) CLEAR
(1106 ) *ONSCNE
(591058) MISC

MISC

MISC

K94
K94
L560

B530
B530
B530

L560
B512
C352
K2220
K94
L560
C352
K2220
C352
L560
L560
L560

LOC: EB TRAILS/EUCLID -->
S RD , SCO,
BLK: -->
(VP]

SC12

[GARAGE]
, WITH THE TOW TRUCK DRIVER
[711 E 40TH]

, SSTAT/ASST SSTAT/RPT

(1]
,1H

, TOW LEFT GARAGE
, HAVE TOW RETURN
, TOW ADV

W EUCLID RD/W TRAIL




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff _ ) Reaed]
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-197162 |
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Wed  06/01/2016 22:00
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICA'FION #2 o ATTEMPTED
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ) ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 . ATTEMPTED
_DISI_"A'}CH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
06/01/2016 23:14
PRIMARY CHARGE ] UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 060116 at approximately 2204, | dispatched to assist SCSO deputies in pursuit of a Chevrolet
Impala. Police Radio had earlier broadcast that the Impala was reckless before they applied stop
sticks in an attempt to bring their pursuit to a stop.

The car ignored the loss of two tires and continued to drive recklessly into Downtown on 3rd Ave.

The vehicle was called in by multiple civilian complainants as it drove recklessly throughout the
residential neighborhoods near Grand and 29th Ave.

It was necessary to assist in stopping the vehicle for several reasons:

During the initial contact SCSO deputies had successfully applied stop sticks, this deflated both tires
on the passenger side. The driver had willfully ignored this and continued to drive recklessly after
SCSO disengaged. The driver was now driving recklessly in a heavily populated residential area
with narrow streets which are confusing. The likelihood that he could cause a serious collision
(possibly an automotive/pedestrian collision) was very high.

Listening to SCSO radio traffic the vehicle was driving in circles around the south side of Manito
Park. | stopped at 29th and Grand Blvd with my emergency lights on. | was blocking W/b traffic on
29th and signalling the lone car on N/B Grand.

| saw the suspect vehicle, CO license #QPV181, traveling at a high rate of speed on Grand S/B from
27th. He continued through the intersection and headed S/B. | joined the pursuit to assist the
SCSO deputies who, by their own radio traffic, were now lost.

We continued on Grand to 37th. The suspect vehicle jumped the median at 37th, and drove onto
the sidewalk as he continued S/B. The vehicle traveled to 38th and then turned E/B. | was now third
in the line of patrol cars. From my position | could hear the sound of the car's rims scraping on the
pavement.

The vehicle made several turns in the neighborhood and came to a stop in the front yard of 709 E
40th. The car was against a tree in the yard there. The driver, later identified as Vincent
Thunderhawk, had driven out of several PIT attempts. As such | pulled my patrol car into the front

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ) DISTRIBUTION
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yard of the home just east of the Impala. The position of my patrol car would have prevented him
from leaving E/B.

| exited my patrol car. | immediately noted a SCSO Sergeant standing approximately ten feet from
the driver's side of the suspect vehicle with his pistol at low ready. His position put myself and half of
the officers on scene into a crossfire situation.

I moved clockwise around the patrol cars and yelled out to the Sergeant to move back multiple
times. He could not hear me and stood where he was.

Thunderhawk (wearing a black shirt and jean shorts which he had urinated in) crawled out the
driver's side window. He made contact with the Sergeant and was yelling for the Sergeant to shoot
him.

Thunderhawk crawled out of the car the entire way. He seemed to be emboldened by not being
contacted and began to yell obscenities at the Sergeant. He turned to run N/B and initially | started
to give chase but stopped as | thought a K9 was being deployed.

Thunderhawk took several steps to the North but suddenly turned around to face us. He yelled for
us to close distance with him. He had not been searched for weapons, was wearing baggy clothing,
and had just asked for us to shoot him. | noted he clenched both of his hands into fists and he
moved into a balanced stance. As he yelled at us his face was contorted with rage. It was apparent
he was prepared for a physical fight and could be armed with a weapon.

| yelled at Thunderhawk to get onto the ground. He did not comply.
Ofc Conrath deployed his TASER and Cpl Thurman deployed his K9 partner.

The TASER seemed to have no affect on Thunderhawk and he went to the ground only after he
struggled with the K9.

| assisted in handcuffing Thunderhawk in the prone position. Thunderhawk continued to yell at us
and claimed | had let my dog bite him and kicked him in the face.

After searching Thunderhawk | rolled him onto to left side in a recovery position. He tried to sit up
several times and began yelling at me. | was required to pin him back onto the ground in the prone

position.

AMR and Fire arrived on scene and began treating him. He was transferred to AMR and | removed
my handcuffs from him, turning him over to Deputy McNall.

06/02/2016 20:38:50.157
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| cleared the scene after contacting Lt. Walker.
See other officers' reports for further.

My body camera captured part of the incident.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE

DURING THIS INCIDENT.

N. Donaldson #973
Team #9

06/02/2016 20:38:50.162
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On 072816 at approximately 0001, I had dispatched to assist SCSO deputies in pursuit of a vehicle. The driver
of the that vehicle, Thunderhawk, was taken into custody after exiting his vehicle.

In my initial report I noted Thunderhawk was dragged to the ground by Cpl Thurman's K9 partner following a
failed TASER application.

I focused in on the K9 application and the fact that Thunderhawk fought with the dog while standing. This
incident occurred within seconds and was rapidly evolving. While I was aware of a TASER application I was
not sure of the exact time frame of it's application as I did not fire the TASER.

My body camera did not capture this portion of the call. When I arrived on scene I was immediately down range
of a SCSO Sergeant's drawn pistol. As such, I moved to a safer location and forgot to activate my body camera
until later.

Sergeant Kakuda was advised of the above.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.

N. Donaldson #973
Team #9

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#973 - Donaldson, Nathan
APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#329 - Teigen, Troy 07/28/2016  04:55

07/28/2016 16:30:06.219
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On unty Deputies were in pursuit of a vehicle which
was driving recklessly and was headed towards the downtown area. | responded from the area near
Sharp/Cincinnati. As | was enroute to assist, dispatch further advised that this individual was a DV
suspect from an incident in Airway Heights. With PC for a DV Assault, and Reckless Driving prior to
police contact, participation in the pursuit was within policy for my department. While other City units
were directly involved, | was not. Instead, | attempted to parallel the pursuit, and be nearby when it
ended.

County units advised that they had spiked two of the tires on the suspect vehicle. The pursuit was
terminated as it entered the downtown area at high speeds. Moments later, citizens began calling in
reports of a vehicle driving recklessly on the south hill with flat tires. A County Sergeant advised that
he had located the suspect vehicle near Manito Park. He reengaged the pursuit. Again, | paralleled
the pursuit until it came westbound on 40th toward Hatch. | was to the west at that time. After several
attempts by other pursuing officers to PIT the vehicle, he crashed into a tree in front of 709 E 40th. |
came in from the west immediately behind Deputy Thurman who | recognized as a K9 handler.

I observed the male suspect, later identified as Vincent Thunderhawk as he ran northbound from the
disabled vehicle. He was shouting something unintelligible back at the officers who were
administering verbal instructions. Though | could not clearly hear what Thunderhawk was saying to
the officers there, | perceived his speech, demeanor, and body language to be aggressive as if he
was challenging the officers in some way.

It should be noted that immediately upon exiting my patrol vehicle, | attempted to activate my body
camera. | believed that it was functioning, but later learned that it was not. | likely failed to power it on
since | started toward this incident from my lunch break and had the camera powered off. This was
not an equipment failure, but rather operator error on my part.

| was moving toward Thunderhawk as | observed that Deputy Thurman was deploying his K9. From
there | approached from behind the K9 handler and offered support from there so he could better
perform his job. At that time, Thunderhawk had positioned himself between the houses just west of
709 E 40th. He was still refusing to comply with instructions, and had turned to face the officers
there. He appeared to have assumed a fighting stance with his fists raised. Though it seemed
ridiculous to me at the time, it appeared that Thunderhawk was attempting to take on all of the

ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
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|APPROVAL ~ | DATE/TIME |

#8871 - Wheeler, Sean 06/02/2016 09:16

Supplemental Report #1




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION B F‘I’EMPTED INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 16-197162

Page 2

officers there. The K9 was deployed and made contact with Thunderhawk. He began fighting the
dog and failed to follow the repeated instructions from Deputy Thurman to get on the ground. | took
note of the fact that several officers there had rifles and pistols deployed, so | drew my taser and
advised Deputy Thurman that | had done so. Thunderhawk fell to the ground, but was still fighting
with the dog. | elected to deploy my taser for the following reasons:

CRIMES:
Thunderhawk had committed the crimes of Assault DV, Eluding, and Resisting Arrest.

THREATS:

Thunderhawk had already assaulted a person with whom he shared a domestic relationship, and
was fleeing the scene with willful and wanton disregard for the safety of the public. The pursuit lasted
a significant length of time, and covered many miles in the County and also the City of Spokane.
Thunderhawk continued to flee in his vehicle after having several tires spiked, and despite the fact
that the vehicle was literally coming apart around him. That flight posed a significant danger to the
public and also to the officers involved. After crashing, Thunderhawk fled on foot while challenging
the officers in a threatening manner, then turned to square off with them in a clearly confrontational
and irrational manner. After being contacted by the K9, he was assaultive toward the dog, and
showed no signs of stopping or surrendering. Due to his disregard for the safety of the public and the
K9, | felt confident that he would not hesitate to fight with officers as well.

RESISTANCE:

As stated above, Thunderhawk had attempted to elude Deputies for miles, beginning in the Airway
Heights area. After having his tires spiked, he continued for several more miles. He was being
pursued by many police vehicles, all of which had their emergency equipment activated. He had
every opportunity to surrender, but refused. Then, after he crashed his vehicle Thunderhawk fled for
a short distance on foot before squaring off with the officers there as if to challenge them and
demonstrate his unwillingness to comply. Then finally, even after being contacted by the K9 he
continued to fight the dog and refused to comply with instructions.

At that time, Thunderhawk was on the ground with his back toward me. He was fighting the dog on
his left side which offered me the perfect opportunity to deploy my taser probes onto a primary target
area. | announced loudly "Index!" then fired my taser with a slight cant to the right so as to provide
the ideal spread of the probes. The top dart impacted his upper right shoulder blade area, while the
bottom dart hit his right side just above the hip and toward the back slightly. Both darts penetrated
the skin. The taser application was very effective. Officers moved in and took control just before the
taser was finished cycling. 1 assisted in controlling his legs while Thunderhawk was handcuffed
without further incident.

Medics were called to the scene. Sgt Tilley and Lt Walker were both advised of the taser application
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and need for a use of force report. | observed as medics removed the taser probes correctly. |
collected the spent cartridge and placed the probes inside for safety. | placed the cartridge on
property as evidence. Deputy Thurman agreed to arrange for photos to be taken of the taser marks
on Thunderhawk's body at the same time photos were taken of his other injuries. Sgt Kakuda
downloaded the data from my taser.

Thunderhawk was transported to Deaconess Hospital for a medical clearance. See reports from the

other involved Officers/Deputies for additional information.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE AND
THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

C. Conrath 1106

06/02/2016 20:38:32.697



)

= PR OTELT

TASER Information
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Report Generated by

Dept. SPOKANE CITY POLICE DEPARSHENT Kakuda, Blalne

Serial X12000MHH Badge ID 443

Model TASER X26P Local Timezone Paclfic Standard Time (UTC -0700)

Firmware Version Rev. 04.020 Generated On 02 Jun 2016 00:52:04

Device Name C CONRATH

Health Good

Device (X26P)
Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mmsss] [Event Type] [Seconds) [Degrees Celdus] [%]

1 20 Nov 2013 09:17:49 Power Magazine Change| OxFF S/N: Battery capacity: 0%
2 20 Nov 2013 09:17:49 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
3 20 Nov 2013 09:17:49 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
4 20 Nov 2013 09:17:49 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
5 20 Nov 2013 09:17:49 Firmware Update CAM, Rev, 01.020, 3/14/2013
6 20 Nov 2013 09:17:49 Armed 30 0
7 20 Nov 2013 09:18:16 Armed 30 0
8 20 Nov 2013 09:19:19 Power Magazine Change| Manufacturing S/N: DPM000 Battery capacity: 76%
9 20 Nov 2013 09:19:19 Armed 31 76
10 20 Nov 2013 09:19:22 Trigger 5 76
11 20 Nov 2013 09:19:27 Trigger 5 76
12 20 Nov 2013 09:19:33 Trigger 5 76
13 20 Nov 2013 09:19:40 Trigger 5 76
14 20 Nov 2013 09:19:45 Trigger 5 76
15 20 Nov 2013 09:19:51 Trigger 5 76
16 20 Nov 2013 09:19:56 Trigger 5 76
17 20 Nov 2013 09:20:02 Trigger 5 76
18 20 Nov 2013 09:20:07 Trigger 5 76
19 20 Nov 2013 09:20:13 Trigger 5 76
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celdus] [%]
1010 24 May 2016 15:40:16 Safe 1 25 1
1011 25 May 2016 15:43:52 Armed 25 41
1012 25 May 2016 15:43:53 Safe 1 25 41
1013 26 May 2016 18:04:03 Armed 26 M1
1014 26 May 2016 18:04:03 Safe 0 26 41
1015 27 May 2016 15:33:39 Armed 25 41
1016 27 May 2016 15:33:40 Safe bl 25 41
1017 01 Jun 2016 15:45:06 Armed 26 41
1018 01 Jun 2016 15:45:07 Safe 1 26 41
1019 01 Jun 2016 22:18:16 Armed 30 41
1020 01 Jun 2016 22:18:18 Trigger 5 41
1021 01 Jun 2016 22:18:23 Safe 7 31 41
1022 02 Jun 2016 00:24:43 USB Connected
1023 02 Jun 2016 00:49:03 Time Sync 02 Jun 2016 00:41:05 to 02 Jun 2016 00:49:03
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Pulse Log Graph
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.

Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.




